
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES 

VILLAGE BOARD COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

AGENDA 

AUGUST 1, 2016      6:30 PM   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL:   ANDRES, BOWER, CONNOLLY, FITZGERALD, KAROW, KNOLL, 

SKINNER 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS: The Village Board will receive 

comments/questions on items which are not on the agenda. 

 

5.         PRESIDENT AND TRUSTEE REPORTS 

A. TRUSTEE SHARON BOWER-  ADMINISTRATION, FINANCE, JUDICIARY, 

LICENSING 

i.  Consideration of a motion to approve Operator’s Licenses for the 

following individuals subject to schooling and Police Department review 

in accordance with Village Code: Penny Carlson (New), Joyce Sherman 

(New), Stephanie Bartlett (New). 

ii.         Review of responses to Assessor Services RFQ with a potential contract 

beginning January 1, 2017. 

iii.        Consideration of a motion to approve Ordinance 2016-8-1 amending 

Chapter 9.84 of the Village Code pertaining to Carrying and Using 

Weapons. 

iv.        Consideration of a motion to adopt Resolution R2016-8-1 writing off 

escrow balances. 

v.         Discussion and review of the 2017 Budget preparation timeline. 

vi.        Other? 

 

B.        TRUSTEE TOM CONNOLLY - STREETS & ROADS, EQUIPMENT, STREET 

LIGHTS, WEEDS, LAKE PLANNING AND PROTECTION 

i. Other? 

 

C. TRUSTEE KEVIN FITZGERALD - CEMETERY, SANITATION, 

RECYCLING, SENIORS 

i. The Village is currently seeking proposals for Refuse and Recycling 

Services.  Copies of the RFP are available at Village Hall.  Proposals are 

due August 24, 2016. 

ii. Other? 

 

D. TRUSTEE AARON KAROW - BUILDING AND ZONING, PLAN 

COMMISSION, AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS 

i. Other? 

 

E. TRUSTEE JEREMY KNOLL - POLICE, FIRE, LAKE CONTROL, PARKS 

AND BEACHES 
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i.          Consideration of actions to approve issuance of Raft, Pier and Buoy 

permits for the 2016 season in accordance with the Village Code and 

subject to Police Department review. 

ii.         Please join Twin Lakes Police, Fire, and Rescue personnel tomorrow, 

Tuesday, August 2 for National Night Out at St. John’s Church on N Lake 

Avenue from 5pm to 8pm.  There will be public safety demonstrations, 

pizza and activities for children. 

iii.        The five-week Music in the Park series continues on Thursday, August 4 

in Central Park with Orange Crush Band, Burlington High School’s pep 

band.  This free event runs from 6pm to 8pm. 

iv.        Movies in the Park continues Friday, August 5 with Pan at Lance Park 

amphitheater.  The free movie will begin at dusk. 

v.         Other? 

 

F. TRUSTEE BARB ANDRES - SEWER, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT, 

YOUTH, LIBRARY 

i. Other? 

 

G. VILLAGE PRESIDENT HOWARD SKINNER 

i. Other? 

 

6.         Motion to recess to closed session pursuant to SS19.85(1)(c) related to employment, 

compensation, promotion, or performance evaluation for the purposes of discussing 

positions and compensation schedules for Village personnel and to adjourn thereafter 

without reconvening into open session subject to Section 19.85(2) of the State Statutes. 

[Roll Call Vote] 

 

The Village Board reserves the right to RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION to take possible 

action on the items discussed during the CLOSED SESSION. 

 

***MATTERS MAY BE TAKEN IN ORDER OTHER THAN LISTED*** 


